
From: Reiger, J. Jason
Sent: 7/2/2010 1:37:43 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc: Chan, Jovita (iovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted_

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Ryan on SmartMeter outreach

Great, please set this up with Jovie Chan, who has more insight into Comm’r Ryan’s calendar than I do. 
Also I have attached a correspondence I started with Ms. Wagner before we had a chance to meet.

Love to have coffee, maybe Thursday after the Commission meeting?

J. Jason Reiger

Advisor to Commissioner Nancy Ryan

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue - San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: 415-355-5596

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 9:29 AM 
To: Reiger, J. Jason
Subject: Meeting with Commissioner Ryan on SmartMeter outreach

Jason -

Sorry for my slow response. At the meeting on Wednesday, we talked about setting up a meeting with 
Commissioner Ryan the week after next to talk about our outreach and recovery efforts around 
SmartMeter. We would like to bring Felecia Lokey and perhaps one other person for that meeting. Can 
you suggest some days and times where that might work for you all?
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Also, if you're available next week, let's grab a coffee and meet properly.

Thanks!

yours,

sid
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